

From: Allen S. Lindsay, SR

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 22, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0105-EX-ST-2019

Message:

This activity has been coordinated with NGUYEN, JIMMY GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SMI.
jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil 301-225-3729.

1. Will all this testing take place within a building? No
2. Or will it be outside with a test terminal communicating with a satellite during testing? Yes
3. If there will be communication with a satellite during testing, with which satellite will it be communicating with? Point-Of- Communication: INMARSAT-5 F2 and INMARSAT F-3.